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DEPARTIVENT OF EDUCATION

Regioh x- Northem Mindanao
Dn,lEIO OF IIAIAIB/IIAY CI,TV

Putok 6, cosisong, Moloybdloy city
Telefax: (o88o or o8a) 413{094 email: deoedmlbivciN(acmail.com

TO:

DIVISION MEMORANDUM

No 24 s.2016

FROM:

ChlcfEdrcauoD Progrem StrpervGorq SGOL and f,lL
Educadon Progrem Supervisors
Publtc Sdools Instrtct Superyisori
Public EleDentary.Dd S€cordrry
This

IC-

Mey 6
TO DMSTO UEI{ORANITUM 240, S. 2016

DATE:
suBrEctl

RE: REGIoNAI MASS TRAINING OF SENIOR HIGH SCHOOI, TEACHERS
FOR ACADEMIC, TECHNICAI, VOCATIONAI & LIVELIHOOD, ARTS AND
DDSIGN, SPON,TS, PHYSICAL EDUCATION AND HEALTH PERSONAI,
DEVELOPMENT.

1. This ofiice herebyannounces the change ofschedule ofthe Reglonal Mass
Tralnhg of Senlor High school Teachers for Academlc, Technical vocadonal &
Livelihood, Arts and DesIgn, Sports, Physical Education atrd Health Personal
Ilevelopment , for Academlc Tracks, f.om May l8- Iune 8, 2016 rescheduled to May
20, - Iune 10, 2016 and for TVL Tracks ftom May l8- 30, 2016 rescheduled to May 20, -

lule t2016 at l4lgud Ori€ntal General Comllehensive High lqhqol Cagayan de 0ro
Citf,r pirtlcipans are advised to be at $e training venue on May 20, 2016 S o' clock i|l
the morning I

Immediate dissemination oo the content of this memorandum is highly2
desired.
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To b€ postcd in the website.
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